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• In accordance with the repcrt of the auD-(iirlgS axd 

Grounds committee it was recol!llllerded that the foll.~ names 

be given to certain b1J.i1dingS ard roads on the campus: 

1. Ma:in Building - Ti]J.Inan Hall 

2 • Road paral.lel with the bigm,q near the peach 
orchard on which the pre-fabricated houses are 

located - Morrison Road 

J. New road near Hanover House -- colocl.al. circle 

4. Barracks 1 __ Simpson Ha1l 

Barracks 2 - Johnstone HaJl 

Approved 

From MINUTES OF THE TRUSTEFS OF THE ~~G OF THE BOARD OF 
COLLEGE, HELD AT ON AGRICULTURAL 
JUNE 28, 1946 THE COLI.EGE, FRJDAY , 


